

# MINUTES OF MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

September 29th, 2021

The regular meeting was called to order by President Maggie Fix at 4:03 PM in the Union Club. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Hannah Evans.

### **CREED**

ROLL CALL: AX $\Omega$  (Y), A $\Delta$  $\Pi$  (Y), AO $\Pi$  (Y), A $\Sigma$ A (Y),  $\Delta$ Z (Y),  $\Gamma$ \PhiB (Y),  $\Sigma$ K (Y),  $\Sigma$ S (Y),  $\Xi$ OI (Y) GUESTS: Coach Ford and the Men's Basketball Staff

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes of the 09/15/21 meeting were approved as distributed. It is motioned by A $\Delta\Pi$  seconded by AO $\Pi$ .

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance 09/15/2021 \$65,014.85

Revenue \$0

Expenses \$3,218.54

Ending balance 09/29/2021 \$61,796.31

# OFFICER REPORTS

- A. President Maggie Fix reported:
  - i. Elections
    - Applications for the 2022 PHA Board will be open from October 13th to October 28th!
    - ii. The qualifications from the Panhellenic Bylaws are listed below.
      - a. A candidate for office shall be an initiated member for at least one year.
      - b. She shall be sure of her return to campus in the fall.
      - c. She shall have a 2.8 cumulative GPA when inaugurated.
      - d. She shall remain an active member of her sorority and be an undergraduate throughout her term.
      - e. Panhellenic Executive Officers are required to attend weekly Executive and General Council meetings.
    - iii. The responsibilities of each position are also listed on the same document.
    - iv. If you have any other questions, please look to the Panhellenic Bylaws under Panhellenic Association on CampusLINK or email me at fix014@live.missouristate.edu!
- B. VP of Judicial Affairs Emily Taylor reported:
  - i. No Report
- C. VP of Administration Hannah Evans reported:
  - i. There is a delay in the Sisterhood Sweatshirts due to a sweatshirt shortage.. but the link should be available tonight or tomorrow, and I will send them to you all as soon as I get it!
  - ii. Please add your events to the TimeTree! <a href="https://timetr.ee/s/1UdPUc\_5XNZHrFgsR5pi3chl-UQZduZ49">https://timetr.ee/s/1UdPUc\_5XNZHrFgsR5pi3chl-UQZduZ49</a>



college panhellen D. VP of Recruitment Becca Neumann reported:

- i. I am currently working on my transition document for whoever takes over my position and getting everything ready.
- E. VP of Membership Development Emily Hefferle reported:
  - i. Hello everyone! I hope everyone is enjoying the fall weather cause I know I am! We will be voting on the New Member Retreat Attendance Requirement today! New Member Retreat will be THIS SUNDAY October 3rd from 1-3:30 PM in the Union Club. There will be great snacks and even better discussions about Campus/Chapter Involvement, Leadership, Mental Health, and Personal Goals/ Growth so please encourage your new members to come! They have until 9AM tomorrow to sign up!
  - ii. If you have anything you would like me to plan or do, please feel free to reach out to me through the PHA Suggestion Box (found on CampusLink) or by emailing me at hefferle15@live.missouristate.edu. Take some time for yourself this week! You deserve it!
- F. VP of Community Relations Morgan Mesle reported:
  - i. Hi everyone! This semester PHA, IFC, NPHC, and SLG will be working together for a COVID-19 vaccination drive. This will be held later on this semester, probably the first week of November. We are still in the VERY early stages of planning, so I just wanted to put this on your radar.
  - ii. I also have been working on planning FSL week of service. In the past, we have had FSL day of service, but to make it more convenient, and to (hopefully) contribute more, this will be held for a whole week this semester. I am going to have a more formal announcement of what to expect and the details later on, but for now I wanted to let you know that it will be from November 15th to the 23rd. This is the week before we leave for Thanks giving break, which is the perfect time to give back to the community. Have a great week!!
  - iii. George and I are working on doing a 3v3 basketball tournament. I will give you more information as soon as possible.
- G. VP of Academics Kathryn Deck reported:
  - i. There is a 4.0 come and go event at Maes downtown tomorrow. Those who have RSVP'd will be sent a graphic they can use to redeem their treat. This graphic is not to be shared, this guarantees that all of the women who said they would be there get their treat.
  - ii. Round tables will be held today, and every other week following at 5:30pm. The first one will be over zoom. Please ensure that your Academics person is there. If they cannot make it we do expect a substitute. It is an expectation that your women attend these events and meetings. That being said, stay tuned for exciting programing coming in November!
- H. Director of Social Awareness Emily West reported:
  - i. Thank you all for participating in hazing prevention week and signing the pledge and attending the educational!
- I. Director of Marketing and PR Lauren Horton reported:
  - i. No Report
- J. Director of Panhellenic Counselors Lizzy Rice reported:
  - i. I am currently working on my transition document for whoever takes over my position and getting everything ready.



- K. Fraternity and Sorority Life Advisor Carlye Genisio reported:
  - i. Reminder that SOAR applications are out.
  - ii. The Office of Student Engagement is moving. Beginning October 11th we will be located back in the PSU down by the elevators.
  - iii. Thank you for all of your participation in Hazing Prevention Week. I loved seeing all of your banners and the turn out to all the events.
  - iv. I am excited to see all of your efforts come to life in homecoming! Keep up the great work and make sure to be positive towards one another.
- L. Associate Director Plaster Student Union/Director of Student Engagement Tara Benson reported:
  - i. No Report

### REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- A. Judicial Board
  - a. No Report
- B. Membership Recruitment Committee
  - a. No Report
- C. Community Service/Philanthropy Committee
  - a. No Report
- D. Public Relations Committee
  - a. No Report
- E. New Member Education Committee
  - a. No Report
- F. Risk Management/Standards Committee
  - a. No Report

# REPORTS OF LIAISONS

- A. Interfraternity Council
  - No Report
- B. National Pan-Hellenic Council
  - i. No Report
- C. Student Government Association
  - i. No Report
- D. Student Activities Council
  - i. No Report

# **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

- A. Motion for discussion on the New Member Day Requirement.
  - i. Maggie entertains the motion to discuss the New Member Day Requirement. It is motioned by  $\Sigma\Sigma\Sigma$  and seconded by  $\Sigma K$ .
- B. Motion to close discussion on the New Member Day Requirement.
  - i. Maggie entertains the motion to close discussion on the New Member Day Requirement. It is motioned by  $A\Sigma A$  and seconded by  $AX\Omega$ .
- C. Motion to vote on the New Member Day Requirement.
  - i. Maggie entertains the motion to vote on the New Member Day discussion on the New Member Day Requirement. It is motioned by  $\mathsf{AX}\Omega$  and seconded by  $\mathsf{\Gamma}\Phi\mathsf{B}$ .
  - ii. In Favor: ΑΔΠ, ΑΟΠ, ΑΣΑ, ΔΖ, ΓΦΒ, ΣΣΣ, ΞΟΙ
  - iii. Opposed:  $AX\Omega$ ,  $\Sigma K$

NEW BUSINESS None

### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

The following announcements were made:

# A. Alpha Chi Omega

i. Hello! We are so excited to share that we raised over \$12,000 at our Make-A-Wish BBQ on Friday! We are looking forward to celebrating our new members at our New Member Dance this Friday! Have a great week!

# B. Alpha Delta Pi

i. Happy Wednesday everyone! We just wrapped up our 8th annual Pi Hop event where all proceeds will be going to the Ronald McDonald House Charities. We were so excited to see so many members of the PHA community stop by and we are appreciative of your support!

# C. Alpha Omicron Pi

i. Our anti-hazing educational with SigEp had a great turnout, so thank you to everyone who came! Have a great rest of your week and we wish you the best of luck as homecoming ramps up!

# D. Alpha Sigma Alpha

i. No Report

# E. Delta Zeta

i. We had a great turn out at our Hike for Hearing on Sunday, thanks to everyone who donated and participated! Have a great week!

# F. Gamma Phi Beta

i. No Report

# G. Sigma Kappa

i. Hey everyone! We are so happy to share that our Walk to End Alzheimers had such a successful turnout this past weekend. Sigma Kappa raised a total of \$37,142 dollars for the Alzheimer's Association. We also hope everyone had a great time at family weekend!

# H. Sigma Sigma Sigma

i. Thank you to everyone who came out to the Chai Cafe event on Monday with our Homecoming pairing. This week is our Inspiration week, and we are getting excited for Initiation on Saturday. Hope everyone has a great week.

## I. Xi Omicron Iota

i. We welcomed 11 new members to the chapter on Bid Day!

The next meeting will be October 13th, 2021 at 4pm on zoom!

**ADJOURNMENT** 



- A. Maggie entertains a motion to adjourn meeting. It is motioned by A $\Delta\Pi$  seconded AO $\Pi$ . a. In Favor: ALL

  - b. Opposed: None
  - c. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.

Hannah Evans, Vice President of Administration. Approval